
From: "Kaminski, Robert" <                                          > 

Date: April 5, 2018 at 8:54:21 AM PDT 

To: "Moses, Matthew T" <                                       > 

Subject: FW: Bottled Water Hold List 

Here you go 

  
From: Key  

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:02 PM 
To: Kaminski, Robert 

Subject: FW: Bottled Water Hold List 
  

Kami, 

  

Sent to Branch manager today. Account 3865531 is adamant about not getting deliveries at all 99 

locations some got them today but we need the hold on the whole account. Do we need to do 99 

task please advise. 

  

Thank You, 

Joyce S 

Key Customer Care 

DS Services of America, Inc. 

  

P: 

F: 

E:  

  

  

  

  

From: Spencer Parks [                                                           ]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 6:21 PM 

To: Key <                               > 

Subject: Bottled Water Hold List 

  

I spoke with customer service early today to request a hold for bottled water delivery for the 

attached set of specified properties under customer #3865531.  It is imperative that these 

deliveries do not take place, including deliveries for 4/4/18.  Please place a hold on these 

properties for the time being and make sure that deliveries to the addresses in the attached Excel 

spreadsheet do not occur until further notice. 

  

Please contact me as soon as possible. 

  

Thanks, 

Spencer   

  

Spencer Parks 

             



Copper Environmental Consulting 

 

 

Phone 

Fax  

Mobile  

Email: m 

www.copperenv.com 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have 
received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you 

  

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named 
above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The 
Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 
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